From: Conner, Dede - KDE Division Director

Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2025 9:28 AM

To: All State KSIS Contacts

Subject: KSIS Notification: Reminder BOY training starts at 9:30 ET

This is a friendly reminder that the Kentucky Student Information System (KSIS)/Infinite Campus 2025-
2026 Kentucky-Specific Beginning-of-Year Training starts at 9:30 ET today.
Below are all the essential details you’ll need for the training.

e Title: Kentucky Student Information System (KSIS)/Infinite Campus 2025-2026 Kentucky-Specific
Beginning-of-Year Training

e When: 9:30 a.m. ET/8:30 CT, today — July 17 ** Note: Each session will start promptly as
scheduled to accommodate participants who wish to attend specific topics only.

e Agenda: 2025-26 Beginning-of-Year KSIS Training Agenda

e Slides: Download the presentation slides here: 2024-2025 KSIS Beginning-of-Year Slides (The
slides will be available to download through Friday, July 25; however, if you need them after this
date, please reach out to KDE Data Services at kdedatarequest@education.ky.gov.

e Training Videos: Sessions will be recorded and available early next week on the KDE Media
Portal KSIS Archive tab.

e EILA: To receive EILA credit, complete the post-training survey you receive by email after the
training. Certificates will be distributed via email within one week. Please check your Junk Mail
folder if you do not see it in your inbox.

e Accessibility: If you need training resources in an alternate format, please send your request to
KDE Data Services at kdedatarequest@education.ky.gov.

We encourage you to share this opportunity with others in your district who might be interested in one
or more of the topics.

You are not required to register but must register to receive EILA credit. Registration link.

Use the Join Event link to join the training.

DeDe Conner

Division Director, Chief Data Officer
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